Advisory Neighborhood Commission 1C Adams Morgan Minutes of April 5, 2023

I. Call to Order and Introduction of the Commissioners

A. A meeting of Advisory Neighborhood Commission 1C was held electronically on April 5, 2023. Commissioner Wood called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. In attendance were Commissioners Lee Dixon (1C02), Peter Wood (1C03), Joe Van Wye (1C04), Margaret Stevens (1C05), Lynda Laughlin (1C06), and Jake Faleschini (1C07). Members of the public joined electronically.

II. Officer reports

A. Chair's report

 Commissioner Wood announced that a special election was held on April 1, 2023 to fill the vacancy for ANC 1C01. The election was held at the Line Hotel during the afternoon, with Daniel Michelson-Horowitz winning the contest.

B. Vice chair's report

i. Commissioner Van Wye had no report to share.

C. Treasurer's report

i. Commissioner Shapiro was unable to attend so there was no treasurer's report this month.

D. Secretary's report

i. Commissioner Faleschini shared the ANC 1C meeting schedule for April 2023.

III. Commissioner announcements/committee meeting agendas

A. Commissioners shared any public announcements they might have had regarding business on committees and/or issues affecting each commissioner's single member district.

IV. Invited presenters

- A. The Commission received a presentation from DC Water on their Lead Free DC initiative.
- B. The Commission received a presentation from DC's Office of the Tenant Advocate on services provided by their office.
- C. The Commission received a presentation from DPR on their Summer Registration and updates on select projects in Adams Morgan.
- D. The Commission received a presentation from DMPED on the proposed budget for fiscal year 2024.

V. Public announcements/comments

A. Members of the general public participated with questions, concerns, and comments regarding affairs within ANC 1C.

VI. Consent agenda

- A. Commissioner Wood moved for adoption of the consent agenda which consisted of the following items:
 - Minutes from March 2023 ANC 1C meeting

Commissioner Faleschini seconded the motion. Commissioners passed the consent agenda by a vote of 6 to 0.

VII. Regular agenda

- A. Late agenda additions
 - i. Commissioner Wood moved to add agenda items regarding a resolution opposing the proposed elimination of DC Circulator service from Woodley Park-Adams Morgan to McPherson Square Metro, an application for OANC Assistance Funds to be used for updates and improvements to the ANC 1C website, an application for OANC Intern Assistance to help with monthly recurring duties for the Commission, and changing the committee assignments for the remainder of 2023. Commissioner Van Wye seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0.
- B. Alcoholic Beverage Control and Public Safety
 - Commissioner Faleschini moved to postpone consideration of a resolution regarding the expiration of the Adams Morgan Moratorium Zone to the April 12, 2023, ANC 1C Alcoholic Beverage Control and Public Safety committee meeting. Commissioner Wood seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0.
- C. Planning, Zoning, and Transportation Committee
 - i. Commissioner Wood moved to support a sidewalk patio permit for D Light Cafe. The motion passed 6-0.
- D. Public Services and the Environment
 - i. Commissioner Wood moved to approve a grant application for the Marie Reed Parent Teacher Organization.
 - ii. Commissioner Wood moved to support a letter to DC Council regarding budget recommendations for the 2024 fiscal year. The motion passed 6-0.
 - ii. Commissioner Wood moved to support a resolution regarding a request to improve OSSE busing services for students with special needs. The motion passed 6-0.
- E. General matters

- i. Commissioner Wood moved to support a resolution opposing the proposed elimination of DC Circulator service from Woodley Park-Adams Morgan to McPherson Square Metro. Commissioner Stevens seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0.
- ii. Commissioner Wood moved to apply for OANC Assistance Funds to be used for updates and improvements to the ANC 1C website. Commissioner Dixon seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0.
- iii. Commissioner Van Wye moved to apply for OANC Intern Assistance to help with monthly recurring duties for the Commission. Commissioner Stevens seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0.
- iv. Commissioner Wood moved to change the committee assignments for the remainder of 2023 by removing Commissioner Van Wye from the PZT committee and replacing him with Commissioner Michelson-Horowitz, and removing Commissioner Stevens from the PSE committee and replaced her with Commissioner Jones. Commissioner Faleschini seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0.

VIII. Adjournment

A. The meeting adjourned at 9:20pm.